Charlie Dennis
“

From: Michael Schibuola

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 3:31 PM

To: I ; Christopher Swain
Cc: Charlie Dennis; James Martin

Subject: FW: Socialist Rifle subreddit disturbing posts




6 1"“ r/SocialistRA

& Hat_opportunity_2328 17h

Andy lives off persecution porn. | feel like
short of [redacted] him, any other
retaliatory action anly makes him stronger.
Imo when it comes to right wing
mouthpieces, you hurt them best by
destroying their livelihood and/or personal
property.

O Orepy &
& Toralar 7n

you hurt them best by destroying
their livelihood and/or personal
property.

Also a valid choice of action
G Uy @

‘ Lurkingmonster69 |85

This is literally how antifascism operates
Battle of Cable Street. Show up and let
them know to go back into hiding.

Dol Orepy (f}

§ Toralar 7h

Yeah, idk what some people are on
about nonviolence and letting fascists
operate unopposed tbh, Seems
antithetical to the concept of
antifascism

G2l Olrepy &

 r/SocialistRA

") Demiurgbrotherhood 15h

Leave your phones at hame so you don’t leave
metadata my friends.

Dl Orepy &

28 PolTtruk 18h

atomwaffen and their cronies are exactly why |
keep my ar-15 loaded

G2 Qreply &

-Andy

£ r/SocialistRA

% greyjungle 1d
It's a good show of community and solidarity
when everyone shows up for pest control. Then
you get to meet some new folk and have fun.

Sl QReply &
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1/20/22, 2:27 PM Andy Ngé = (@MrAndyNgo) / Twitter

w Q  Search Twitter

{& Settings 2021 activities. .
Assault details. w05

AL i au
St NEW AFTERWORD

IN THE PAPERBACK EDITION!

Follow

H Explore T | ALLIN
New updates. ““MASKM Al”’ [{} ’ % iy

Andy Ngé =
@MrAndyNgo

Author of NYT bestseller “Unmasked"; new edition available at
centeistigat com/titles/andy-ng, .. Editor-at-large: @TPastMillennial

® US, UK & ngo.locals.com Joined September 2014
1,365 Following 958K Followers

Tweets Tweets & replies Media Likes

¥ Pinned Tweet
Andy Ngé a= & @MrAndyNgo - Jan 9
Nearly a year ago, my book documenting ftAntifa's origins & deadly violence
in 2020 became a New York Times bestseller. I'm excited to announce that
the UPDATED paperback edition with NEW content is available for
preorder: centerstreet. cam/titles/andy-ng.,

What was Antifa
up toin 20217

FIND OUT IN...

- OINSVHNIT

1 L - (\"/
DEANTIFAS
INSIDEAN L

m::&mni"nmucﬁucv

PURCHASE YOUR
PAPERBACK

P 52.2K views

Q o5 1 310 QO 12k o

11 Andy Ngo == Retweeted
Andy Ngé & & @MrAndyNgo - Jan 17
Self-described “antifascists” & “antiracists” are suggesting violence

against two people of color speaking at Dartmouth College on the subject
of far-left violent extremism. This is their MO.

Don’t miss what’s happening

People on Twitter are the first to know.

https./itwitter.com/MrAndyNgo 110
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1/20/22, 2:27 PM

L
H Explore

o} Settings

https://twitter.com/MrAndyNgo

Andy Ngé R (@MrAndyNgo) / Twitter
what you will, but I'd postulate
that a counter prote: i
order

ts Mastar

shouldn’t

< the facl that andy

it an

QO 137 oK O sk Oy
Showe this thread

Andy Ngé &8 # @MrAndyNgo - 30m

"A member of a Portland, Ore. Antifa group, Jonathan Dylan Chase, is
offering money for anyone who managed to assault Ngo during his
Dartmouth appearance." nhjournal com/antifa-thieate

[ = e f v

“When you enter our home you play by our rules, not yaurs,” the
Northeast Antifa social media account posted. “New England is
anti-fascists, and we will hold that line till death.”

Some of the groups discussing the event online are encouraging
people to wear black and cover their faces to be protected from
later prosecution. The Green Mountain John Brown Gun Club
stated online it “called up reserves” to be an hand for the event. A
member of a Portland, Ore, Antifa group, Jonathan Dylan Chase,
is offering money for anyone who managed to assault Ngo during
his Dartmouth appearance.

O N 12 50 O 120 iy
Show this thread

Andy Ngé &= @ @MrAndyNgo - 43m

"Some of the groups discussing the event online are encouraging people to

wear black & cover their faces to be protected from later prosecution."

Via @NewHanmplournal: Antifa threatens violence ahead of Ngo's
extremism" speech at Dartmouth College

violent

nhjournal.com

Antifa Threatens to Disrupt Dartmouth Appearance by Conservative J...
Members of New England-based Antifa groups are planning to stop
right-wing provacateur Andy Ngo from speaking Thuisday night at ..

Don’t miss what’s happéning

People on Twitter are the first to know.

line Burns &
teare

Q  Search Twitter

New to Twitter?

Sign up now to get your own pers

75 Signup with G
@ Signup with /

| Sign up with phone !

By signing up, you agree to the Tc
Privacy Policy, including Coclkie L

Carntvve i

youre a faggc

You might like
Tim Pool &
@Timcast
Ben Shapiro &
@henshapiro
Dinesh D'Souza
i @DineshDSouza

Show more

What’s happening

NCAA Men's Basketball - Last ni
Red Storm at Bluejays

@ The New York Ti... & - This
Most ‘Havana syndrome’ ¢

unlikely caused by foreign |
CIA says

NR Nieman Reports @ - Yester
Newsrooms Are Unionizing
Pretty Much “Nonstop.” Hi
Why

Trending in United States
M&Ms
13 8K Tweets



1/20/22, 2:27 PM Andy Ngd @ (@MrAndyNgo) / Twitter

Y Q Andy Ngé == & @MrAndyNgo - 11h Q Search Twitter

"As a clown, | don't feel underrepresented in local government or law

enforcement”

# Explore Terms of Service Privacy Policy
On Wednesday, a clown named "Ronald" had a message for Portland city Accessibility Adsinfo More -
council and Mayor Ted Wheeler. © 2022 Twitter. Inc

{0} Settings

Partiand City Council
Wednesday AM Session

P 27.6K views

QO 75 T 344 O 12k

Andy Ngé == & @MrAndyNgo - 12h
Tim Pool swatted again just hours after criticizing cancel culture activist

Nandini Jammi (@nhandoodies)

>

bongino.com
Tim Pool Swatted After Criticizing Cancel Culture Activist Nandini Jam...
Pool was “swatted” for the..

Q 49 10 233 Q 933 M

Topics to follow

Sign up ta get Tweets about the Topics you follow in your Home timeline

N

Klrstle All;e); o + ‘\j | lorge Masvidal + | Bert Krelsch;rk/ { Ecor
Texas -+ < Tom Brady + South Park [ Last
Live PD 1 \ Arizona + Dave Chappelle +‘/ { Rob
Florida + Tim Tebow ) ( Drew Brees +\:f;| $GO

Conor McGregor | :[/ Tesla Motors -+ \} { Tiger Woods + \;{ Pho

Andy Ngé &= @ @MrAndyNgo - 12h
The statue of Teddy Roosevelt has been removed from the Natural History

Museum in New York City. Left-wing activists said the statue was racist.
Video by @ScooterCasterNY:

Don’t miss what’s happening

People on Twitter are the first to know.

https:/twitter.com/MrAndyNgo 3/10
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’ L ; Q  Search Twitter
H Explore
{5} Settings

From Scootercaster

O 11K T 28K Q) 42K

B

Don’t miss what’s happening

People on Twitter are the first to know.

https://twitter.com/MrAndyNgo 4/10
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.
H Explore
{0} Settings

Andy Ngo B8 (@MrAndyNgo) / Twitter

Q  Search Twitter

Don’t miss what’s happening

People on Twitter are the first to know.

https:/itwitter.com/MrAndyNgo 5/10
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1/20/22, 2:27 PM Andy Ngb [® (@MrAndyNgo) / Twitter

’ Q  Search Twitter

H Explore

{5} Settings

Don’t miss what’s happening

People on Twitter ate the first to know.

https:/itwitter.com/MrAndyNgo 6/10
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’ Q  Search Twitter
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{0} Settings

Don’t miss what’s happening

People an Twitter are the first to know.

https:/iwitter.com/MrAndyNgo 7110
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1/20/22, 2:27 PM Andy Ngé [ (@MrAndyNgo) / Twitter

’ Q  Search Twitter
H Explore

{0} Settings

Don’t miss what’s happening

People on Twitter are the first to know.

https://twitter.com/MrAndyNgo 8/10
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’ Q  Search Twitter

H Explore

{3 Settings

Don’t miss what’s happening

People on Twitter are the first to know.

https:/ftwitter.com/MrAndyNgo 9/10
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, Q  Search Twitter

H  Explore

{0} Settings

Don’t miss what’s happening

People on Twitter are the first to know.

https:/itwitter.com/MrAndyNgo 10110
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HPD C.A.R.E.S
Compassion
And

Respect

Every

(603) 643-2222 Situation

Download the Hanover NH Police Department mobile app from any mobile device:
https://apps.myocv.com/share/a53803755

From: Bradford F. Sargent </

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:39 AM

To: Charlie Dennis <

Subject: Parking Staging Map

Brad Sargent
Lieutenant of Investigations and Administration
HB 6156 | Hanover, NH 03755

018









Charlie Dennis

From: Charlie Dennis

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 11:49 AM

To: Hall, Mark

Cc: Charlie Dennis

Subject: FW: Parking Staging Map

Attachments: LE Event Staging -Parking 01-20-22,jpg; LE Event Staging -Parking 01-20-22.jpg
Mark,

Here you go. I sent it to my assistant as a test and it populated on her screen as a JPEG attachment she had to
click on.

Charlie Dennis
Chief of Police

Hanover Police Department
46 Lyme Rd.
Hanover, NH 03755

HPD C.A.R.E.S

Compassion
And
Respect
Every

(603) 6432222 Situation

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
Respeact
Every

{603) 643-2222 Situation

Download the Hanover NH Police Department mobile app from any mobile device:
https://apps.myocv.com/share/a53803755

From: Bradford F. Sargent <
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:39 AM

To: Chariie Dennis < -

Subject: Parking Staging Map

Brad Sargent

Lieutenant of Investigations and Administration
HB 6156 | Hanover, NH 03755

Phone:

022



Charlie Dennis

p— —
From: Charlie Dennis
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 11:36 AM
To: I
Subject: FW: Security Concerns

Keeping you in the loop on Dartmouth side.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 8:29 AM

To: Edward Garone G
Ce: James Martin [ V1ichc! Schibuola [

Subject: FW: Security Concerns

Keeping you in the loop on the Dartmouth side.

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

From: Bradford F. Sargent < -

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 7:44 AM

To: Charlie Dennis <G> Michael Schibuola <>

Subject: FW: Security Concerns

Updated letter.......

On Jan 19, 2022, at 4:45 PM, James A. Alberghini <_ wrote:

FYI, this is the version I sent with everyone’s comments.

Jim Alberghini

Director Institutional Events & Logistics
Conferences and Events

Dartmouth College

From: James A. Alberghini

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 4:44 PM
To: Chloe Ezzo <
Anna Hall <
Subject: RE: Security Concerns

>; Gene Thompson <

>+

7
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Jim Alberghini

Director Institutional Events & Logistics
Conferences and Events

Dartmouth College

From: Chioe Ezzo I
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 10:03 AM

To: Gene Thompson < (GG ; /ames A- Alberghini
< I /1 2!

Subject: Security Concerns
Hi everyone,

I would like to go over our security concerns. An anonymous group called the Dartmouth Anarchists is
planning a protest in coordination with New England Antifa. You should keep tabs on these Instagram

pages.

Dartmouth Anarchists: https://www.instagram.com/the dartmouth anarchists/
Northeast Antifa: https://www.instagram.com/northeastantifa/

025



I would like you to be aware that—has been sharing this protest information on her
Instagram page. You can check her Instagram story by clicking on her profile.

_ has also been circulating protest information on social media. Check his Instagram story.

Please be wary of people trying to enter our event dressed head to toe in black. This is a known
technique that Antifa uses to disguise themselves called "black bloc." The Antifa protesters have asked
everyone they're sending to follow this dress code.

Thanks.

Sincerely,
Chloe
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Charlie Dennis

=
From: Hall, Mark < I -
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:36 AM
To: Charlie Dennis; | \Vi!lcrs. Joseph
Subject: RE: Andy Ngo Event
Thanks Chief

From: Charlie Dennis < >

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:34 AM

To: A <> o=~ T - - <

Subject: FW: Andy Ngo Event
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
FYI.

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

From: Bradford F. Sargent

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:14 AM
To: Charlie Dennis <

Subject: FW: Andy Ngo Event

From: Diana Lawrence <
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:05 AM

To: Anna Hall <> <<isc'im A- Montas < NG /- cs A.
Alberghini <| NG i L Ramsey < ; Cradford F. Sargent

1
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N 2t Ford < ¢ ian Holland
<IN - | ) Kicfer <_

Subject: FW: Andy Ngo Event

FYI

Diana

From: "Hannah M. Weich" < -

Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 at 9:59 AM
To: Diana Lawrence , "Susan J. Boutwell"

< , Justin Anderson < -
Cc: "Brelynn J. Hess" < , "Jordan R. Thorpe"

< >
Subject: Andy Ngo Event

Hi everyone,

In addition to the NH Journal article in this AM’s issues roundup, I had a Reddit thread pop up in my Google
Alerts today sharing a graphic from Northeast Antifa. It calls for people to show up at 6PM today at Filene
Auditorium for a rally before the Andy Ngo event at 7PM.

I’Il keep an eye on media coverage on this today/tonight,

Hannah

Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 at 7:55 AM

Good morning,
Please see the below articles not included in today’s Dartmouth Media Highlights.

Antifa Threatens to Disrupt Dartmouth Appearance by Conservative Journo

NH Journal, 1/19/22

Members of New England-based Antifa groups are planning to stop right-wing provocateur Andy Ngo from
speaking Thursday night at Dartmouth. Ngo is appearing at the college for an event sponsored by conservative
organization Turning Points Network and the Dartmouth College Republicans. Ngo is set to speak Thursday
night along with Gabe Nadales, a reputed former member of Antifa. News of the appearance got members of
Antifa organized into planning a counterprotest, with some making threats to stop Ngo.

“When you enter our home you play by our rules, not yours,” the Northeast Antifa social media account posted.
“New England is anti-fascists, and we will hold that line till death.”

“We have made all necessary preparations to facilitate this event in a safe manner. We will continue to evaluate
any information we might receive,” Dartmouth spokesperson Diana Lawrence said.
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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Charlie Dennis

From: Bradford F. Sargent <

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:14 AM
To: Charlie Dennis

Subject: FW: Andy Ngo Event

From: Diana Lawrence <[

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:05 AM

To: Anna Hall < >; Keiselim A. Montas </ |2 ncs A.
Alberghini NG Cric L Ramsey < ; Bradford F. Sargent
< ; 6ry2nt Ford < 5rian Holland

< I——; £) kiefer <[

Subject: FW: Andy Ngo Event

FYI

Diana

From: "Hannah M. Welch" <
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 at 9:59 AM

>

To: Diana Lawrence <[} NG '5us2n /- Boutwell"
< I - 5" Anderson < I

Cc: "Brelynn J. Hess" <[ NN . '[ordan R. Thorpe"
X =

Subject: Andy Ngo Event

Hi everyone,

In addition to the NH Journal article in this AM’s issues roundup, | had a Reddit thread pop up in my Google Alerts today
sharing a graphic from Northeast Antifa. It calls for people to show up at 6PM today at Filene Auditorium for a rally
before the Andy Ngo event at 7PM.

I'll keep an eye on media coverage on this today/tonight,

Hannah

From: "Jordan R. Thorpe” <

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

Members of New England-based Antifa groups are planning to stop right-wing provocateur Andy Ngo from speaking
Thursday night at Dartmouth. Ngo is appearing at the college for an event sponsored by conservative organization
Turning Points Network and the Dartmouth College Republicans. Ngo is set to speak Thursday night along with Gabe
Nadales, a reputed former member of Antifa. News of the appearance got members of Antifa organized into planning a
counterprotest, with some making threats to stop Ngo.

“When you enter our home you play by our rules, not yours,” the Northeast Antifa social media account posted. “New
England is anti-fascists, and we will hold that line till death.”

“We have made all necessary preparations to facilitate this event in a safe manner. We will continue to evaluate any
information we might receive,” Dartmouth spokesperson Diana Lawrence said.
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Charlie Dennis

——
From: Villers, Joseph <G -
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Charlie Dennis; Edward Garone; Villers, Joseph
Cc: James Martin; Michael Schibuola
Subject: Re: Security Concerns

Received, thank you Chief

From: Charlie Dennis <
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 8:28:39 AM

To: Edward Garone < Vi ers. Joseph < NG >
Cc: James Martin <[ NN ; Vichael Schibuola <_

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

HPD C.A.R.E.5

Compassion
And
Respect
Every

(603) 6432222 Situation

Download the Hanover NH Police Department mobile app from any mobile device:
https://apps.myocv.com/share/a53803755

From: Bradford F. Sargent </ -
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 7:44 AM

To: Charlie Dennis < N >; Michae! Schibuols <

Subject: FW: Security Concerns

Updated letter.......

On Jan 19, 2022, at 4:45 PM, James A. Alberghini <_> wrote:
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

To: Chloe Ezzo < ; Gene Thompson < (| EEGTNENENGEGEGNENEEEEEEEEE;
Anna Hall < >

Subject: RE: Security Concerns




From: Chioe Ezzo <>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 10:03 AM

To: Gene Thompson <\ IIEIEGgGgGgGNGNEEEEE 2 A Alberghini

S - - - E—

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

t would like you to be aware that | I 25 been sharing this protest information on her
Instagram page. You can check her Instagram story by clicking on her profile.

I s also been circulating protest information on social media. Check his Instagram story.

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
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

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

From: Bradford F. Sargent <[

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 7:44 AM
To: Charlie Dennis; Michael Schibuola
Subject: FW: Security Concerns

Updated letter.......

On Jan 19, 2022, at 4:45 PM, James A. Alberghini <] IEIGNGNGNGNGENENEEE ot

FYTI, this is the version I sent with everyone’s comments.

Jim Alberghini
Director Institutional Events & Logistics
Conferences and Events

Dartmouth College

From: James A. Alberghini
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 4:44 PM

To: Chloe Ezzo < ; G<ne Thompson < (NG
Anna Hall < S

Subject: RE: Security Concerns
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From: Chloe Ezzo <
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 10:03 AM
To: Gene Thompson < >; James A. Alberghini

]
<IN "2 Hal| <
I
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

I would like you to be aware that ||| | BB 25 been sharing this protest information on her
instagram page. You can check her Instagram story by clicking on her profile.

_ has also been circulating protest information on social media. Check his Instagram story.
2
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

From: Duane Egrer <IN -
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 7:00 PM

To: Charlie Dennis

Subject: 2013-06-14_Campus_Map.pdf

Attachments: 2013-06-14_Campus_Map.pdf

Chief -

See the attached mark up the campus map for tomorrow’s event. | ended up making it 2 pages in order to blow up the
area of detail sufficiently so it could be read.

Thanks,
Duane

Duane E. Egner, ’

Fire Inspector

City of Lebanon Fire Department
12 South Park Street

Lebanon, NH 03766
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

—
From: Bradford F. Sargent <[ -
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 7:47 AM
To: Michael Schibuola; Charlie Dennis
Subject: FW: Alert - Protest Planned at 6pm before our event
Attachments: 6ef3031b71ae4f75a6cd3d3259626b24.jpeg; 085815fa5e1147ceb2305ade94fdc599.jpeg;

d3188820638d4171bb8efd700c22e7dc jpeg

FYI

From: Anna Hall _>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 4:15 PM

To: Keiselim A. Montas < ! <iofer <[ cvant Ford
< > /2es A. Alberghini < ; 5 i2n Holland
_ Bradford F. Sargent < Eric L. Ramsey

>, Diana Lawrence <|| I

Subject. FW: Alert - Protest Planned at 6pm before our event

From: Chioe E2zo < -

Date: Monday, January 17, 2022 at 9:28 PM

To: anna Hall - "12rmes A Alscretin” <
" - . Gene Thompson

Subject: Alert - Protest Planned at 6pm before our event

Hi everyone,
One of our members found some disturbing posts on social media. It appears that a new group called the Dartmouth
Anarchists are coordinating with Antifa in Vermont, New Hampshire, and potentially Boston to protest our event. They

are planning to meet at 6pm before our event starts. Here are the posts:

https://www.instagram.com/p/CY10GgEFySC/?utm medium=copy link

Sincerely,
Chloe
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Charlie Dennis

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bradford F. Sargent

Tuesday, January 18, 2022 3:22 PM

Michael Schibuola; Charlie Dennis

Event Details and Expectations CR 1.20.22
Event Details and Expectations CR 1.20.22.pdf
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Pre-Event Planning and Expectations — College Republicans Event 1/20/22

Outside Speaker Event Expectations: https://students.dartmouth.edu/coso/plan-
event/event-logistics/outside-speaker-event-expectations

Event Details

Title: Extremism in America: A Discussion on Antifa (Panelists: Andy Ngo and Gabe
Nadales)

Sponsoring Organization: College Republicans

Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022

Location: Filene Auditorium, Moore Hall

Time and Format: 7-8:30pm (introduction by College Republicans (2-3 mins), Introduce
Panelists (5 mins) Lecture Andy Ngo (45 mins?), Q&A (15 mins)

Main Event Contact: Chloe Ezzo and Griffin Mackey

Press: A designated row in the back will be reserved for any press that attend the
event.

Audience. The event is open to Dartmouth students (priority) and the community.
Entry: Attendees will be asked to wait outside the building in two lines: Dartmouth
students/staff and non-Dartmouth students. (Dartmouth IDs checked at door)
Dartmouth students will be allowed into Filene Auditorium first starting at 6:30 pm. Any
remaining seats will be available to non-Dartmouth students starting at 6:55 pm.

Tech Needs: mics, no livestream support

Moderator/Opening Statement: Chloe — expectations for event, etc...

Additional Event-Specific Expectations

Comply with Dartmouth visitor policy; Recommend that you use Bindle to check status.
All attendees must follow Dartmouth/Town of Hanover indoor face-covering
policy. Griffin to bring masks (contact Jim if you need additional masks)
Students will be seated first. This is not a ticketed event.
Inform Turning Point that student organization is responsible for advertising events and
to refrain from posting via Eventbrite or other means.
The following student staffing positions for this event are needed:

o 3 for logistics (line formation, seating, etc)

o 2 moderators

o 4 crowd managers (2 pairs)
Student staff working the event must attend pre-event briefing to be scheduled with
DoSS and Student Involvement. (5:30pm Thursday 1/20) Staffing must be in place 30
minutes prior to the door opening. If staff are not in place, event cannot begin.
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Charlie Dennis

— =
From: Michael Schibuola
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 9:44 AM
To: James Martin; Charlie Dennis
Subject: FW: info received
FYI

Lt. Mike Schibuola

Hanover NH Police Department
46 Lyme Road

Hanover, NH 03755

Please join us on Nextdoor.Com for timely public safety messages from Hanover PD

From: Gene Thompson < -

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 7:39 AM

To: Keiselim A. Montas <} - Douglas S. Babcock
< . Viichael Schibuola <_>

Subject: info received
Good morning

Please see the email and link as this was shared in preparation for Thursdays event at Filene.

Andy has alerted me that a Twitter account has tagged far-left militant groups, alerting them about this event. | just
want to let you know about this: https://twitter.com/MrAndyNgo/status/1483173071783702540

Sincerely,
Chloe

Thanks gene

Gene Thompson, Lieutenant
Department of Safety and Security
5 Rope Ferry Road | Hanover, NH 03755

This communication, including attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual
or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

1
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Cojwed TWsW LANVE (0 2w\

Andy Ngé

(@MrAndyNgo

Jan 17

The people trying to agitate opposition to the speaking event with dog whistles to the far-left for
violence are those who want to silence me & my work. I reported on extremist Chad Loder who

had called for murder & violence. Read: https://thepostmillennial.com/antifa-journalist-murders-
racist-predator?utm campaign=64470...
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éﬁﬁ Chad Loder
¥\l @cha " e

hadlode

Dartmouth College will be
hosting Andy Ngo to discuss
"Extremism in America" at
their Hanover, NH campus this
Thursday, January 20th.

Ngo is the leading
propagandist for deadly right-
wing extremist groups like
Atomwatften Division, Patriot
Prayer, and the Proud Boys.

A Dartmouth College Repu... - 3d
We are so honored to be hosting
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L. Daniel Cormier’s Nutritionist
‘{3 @G07640303

i (= }[ ]|l i'__:;_"_.

Hopefully they give him the

Milo treatment that Berkeley
did

Andy Ngo

@MrAndyNgo
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Jan 17

It’s Going Down (
@igd_news

), a violent extremist far-left group, was banned by Facebook for extremism. A terrorist attack in
Washington state that resulted in convictions was first claimed on IGD. Predictably, they’re
trying to shut down the speaking event.https://thepostmillennial.com/former-washington-state-
democrat-campaigner-sentenced-for-terrorist-attack-on-railroad?utm campaign=64470...
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1L I\

A college Republican group
which follows white nationalist
accounts promoting talk on
'ANTIFA" with:

2 Andy Ngo, known for
embedding with fascist groups

+ working with "Groyper
mom," Michelle Malkin.

® Leadership Institute
operative who falsely claims
was 'ANTIFA" in high school.
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8 justice.gov

Pair charged with interfering
with safety on railroad tracks

Arrested allegedly placing “shunt’ on tracks

in Whatcom County—can cause derailment,

decoupling, or failure of gates at crossings,
endangering public

Seattle — Two people arrested on the BNSF Railway
tracks near Bellingham, Whateom County, were charged
with {errorist attack and other violence against a
railroad carrier, and appeared in federal court today,
announced U.S. Attorney Brian T, Moran, SAMANTHA
FRANCES BROOKS, 27, and FLLEN BRENNAN
REICHE, 24, both of Bellingham, Washington, were
arrested Saturday night in Bellingham as they allegedly
placed a ‘shunt’ on the tracks. A shunt disrupts the low
level electrical current on the tracks and can disable
various safety features.

7. Foliowing the initial shunting incidents on January 19, 2020, a claim of

responsibility was published on the anarchist website itsgoingdown.org on January 22, 2020.

COMPLAINT/BROOKS&REICHE - 3 UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
TOO STEWAKRT STREET, SUrte 5200
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON R b0

Case 2:20-mj-00764-MAT Document 1 Filed 11/30/20 Page 4 of 6

12
165
777
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Andy Ngo

(@MrAndyNgo

An #Antifa account tags armed far-left militia groups on Twitter (John Brown Gun Club) to alert
them about the event. In 2019, a member of the group in Washington state (Willem van
Spronsen) carried out an armed firebomb attack on a ICE facility. He was killed in the process.
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Upstate Antifa = ©Anti | -2
Andy Ngo shouldn't be Welcome
anywhere. Hope NH antifascists
give him a milkshake welcome.

Attention:

(COCT | Noc
" > - L J g l-- -

@ mayor captain acab - 17

Imao this clown is doing this
on J20 no less.

any new hampshire anti
fascists feel like stocking up
on milkshakes?

3:23 PM - Jan 17, 2022-Twitter for iPhone

189

Retweets
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12

Quote Tweets

874

Likes

Andy Ngo

@MrAndyNgo

Jan 18

Replying to
@MrAndyNgo

After an #Antifa account tagged several armed leftist groups to bring their attention to my
speaking event at Dartmouth College, one of them said it “called in the reserves so there will be
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Green Mountain John Brown Gun Club
@gmjbge

Replying to @AntifaUPNY @rijbge and @ctjbge

We called in the reserves so there will. be a battalion of
antifa super soldiers to greet him.

6:09 PM - Jan 17, 2022 . Twitter for iPhone

3 Likes

O 0 v &

Upstate Antifa S @AntifaUPNY - 1h
Replying to @gmijbge @rijbge and @ctjbge
This is the way.

© (s O e

96
168
649

Andy Ngo
(@MrAndyNgo
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Jan 18
"Wear black" Demonstrating perfectly why
@OGNadales

& I need to speak about far-left violent extremism, these white racists are dog-whistling violence
against two people of color. The photograph they used show me after I was punched repeatedly
on the head & given a brain bleed.

Captain Trolliojr
@CaptainTroIIio‘

ban 17
Replyingto

@MrAndyNgol

LOL If I'm ever forced to pick between Andy and ANTIFA, one thing I'll know for certain is\
that my property, health, and job are safer having Andy there than ANTIFA‘I

Porkchopulous{
@Porkchopulousﬂ

Jan 17
Replying to
I@MrAndXNqo
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|Carefu| Andy they're trying to bring all the boys to your yarg]

francv
@francv:

:Jan 18
Replying to
@MrAndyNgg|
@threadreaderapd
Please unroll,

"'Threatf

reader

Thread Reader App‘
@threadreaderapd

Jan 18!

[Halo! please find the unroll here: Self-described “antifascists” & “antiracists” are suggestingl

’violence... .threadreaderapp.com/thread/1482973. ... Talk to you soon. l
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Threadreader

Thread by Andy Ngé &8 (@MrAndyNgo), 17 Jan

Self-described “antifascists” &
“antiracists” are suggesting violence

against two people of color speaking at

Dartmouth College on the subject of...

threadreaderapp.com\
Thread by @MrAndyNgo on Thread Reader App‘ B
@MrAndyNgo: Self-described "antifascists” & "antiracists” are suggesting violence againsti

two people of color speaking at Dartmouth College on the subject of far-left violent|
extremism. This is their..,

mikegl

@kcfanaticusa1‘
Jan 18

Replying to

@MrAndyNgo o
How does Twitter not suspend this account? Do they not know that a "milkshake welcome"
is a call to vioIence?\
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NoMadRoaa

@nomadland2021|

Jan 21

Replying to

@MrAndyNgd

How do | find out if I'm #antifa? Is there a questionnaire?|

Jerome 5|

@JeromeD1776]

Jan 17
Replying to
[@MrAndyNgo‘

Stateline crossing mofo

@Jaihawk@
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I
Jan 17

Replying to

@MrAndyNgd

Twitter said this was fine. Nice job‘
@TwitterSafeM

Hello,

After reviewing the available information, we
want to let you know AntifalJPNY hasn’t
broken our safety policies. We know this isn'’t
the answer you’re looking for. If this account
breaks our policies in the future, we’'ll notify
you.

o] 9]

=

i
!
I

Dr. Shad
@DrShade?2

-

=
QL
=S
—_
~J

078



Replying to

‘@MrAndyNgd
Can any New Hampshire anti-fascists afford milkshakes? Their definition of fascist has quite\

a wide berth.l
2

WeGo1|

@WeGo1WeGd

L

Jan 1?J

Replying to
[@MrAndyNgd

The fact that these actual domestic terrorists are able to just communicate openly on a
public platform while the opposition's voices are silenced.l

@MrAndyNgo‘

is a legend in my eyes and should be hailed for his bravery in these trying times.\

13

C

chris vaugha
@bubbav197
Ean 17

Replying to
l@MrAnd_yNgd
m:y've never gone against drunk Hanover frat boys|

2
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@CorneliusSays1

Jan 17
Replying to
@MrAndyNgd

Sounds like ol Willem was the brains of the group, the rest need to follow him into the pit]

Filip Piotrowski
@FilipPiotrowsMJ

'J_a_n 17

Replying to
|@MrAndyNgo‘
[In Poland you are star|

Eritical Hii:l
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[@Crtical_H1{

Ean 1 Ei

h’ak, chyba z 50 osobami tylko]

QigitalsoulmanZI
@digitalsoulmanZI

Jan 17

Replyilng to
l@MrAndyNgd|

IAntiFa & BLM are just the militant action arm of the looney leftist regressive Dims.

Q |rs LIKE <

IS1S FOR PUSSIES
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Based Bunny Boj
@harrisvillain‘

I

Replying to
@MrAndyNgo
@FreeStateNH

looks like some Commies are up to no goocﬂ
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be

i ntegrityiseverythirﬂ
@integ rityiseveﬂ

" -

an 17
Replying to
@MrAndyNgo

In a normal world a citizen would hope the FBI is watching their every move but the FBI is a\
FMJ clown show and they are too busy beating up and harassing home school Christian\
moms. ?‘ﬁAn_tif_aAmTheFa_s_c_i_s_tgi

ISteven Matthews
@Focusitagainsam‘

Jan 17
Replying to
@MrAndyNgo]

And the world is better off without him.

@meliweaﬂ
i
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Jan 17

Replying to
@ MrAndyNgd
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Follow

Upstate Antifa = @
@ANtifaUPNY

New account for Upstate New York Antifascists -
antifaupny@protonmail.com.

i Joined November 2019

1,127 Following 1,417 Followers

These Tweets are
protected.

Only confirmed followers have access to
@AntifaUPNY’'s Tweets and complete profile.
Tap the Follow button to send a follow request.




Replying to
@MrAndyNgo)
Twitter is so hypocritical and allows this violent rhetoric by these Antifa groups, wonder|

hy?

E

|

ac
_@Aa_ronSimi

—

Jan 17

Replying to

@MrAndyNgo]
@fbi
are you guys gonna do anything about the antifa terrorists... or just help them out?|

b‘nark mccleaM
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Replying to

@MrAncIy_ﬁg_QI

You can't question the vaccines without getting suspended on here, but domestic terrorists|
can call for a man, BY NAME, to be attacked? Seems impartial to me|

[

[

AbolishTheStaté
@StateAbol ition‘

]
Jan 18
Replying to
@MrAndyj\qu

John Brown Gun Club? ... HAHAHAHAHA! Probably as bad as NFAC. Just a matter of timd
before they have their own accidents.‘

Dionysusl
@Dionysusl

i

Replying to
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@MrAndyNgo

[Sad to say but the Biden Feds are probably too busy investigating dissident moms and dads‘
}who object to the way school boards are grooming their children to take any notice. Besi_des_‘
I@at Antifa is just "an idea" remember?

news.ya hoo.coﬂ

Democratic presidential nominee Joe Biden defended far-left anarchist movement Antifa as
"an idea, not an organization” and said white supremacists pose a greater danger to the‘
country during the..J

Blackswan
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|@b|ackswan1 260]

Replying to

@MrAndyNgol

Antifa are the REAL NAZIS always committing violence and censorship of speech through]
violence. They are not only a Nazi group they are a domestic Terror organization and th
DHS needs to shut them down\

2

Merku the Squidl
@MerkuSquid‘

-
Jan 18

Replyingto
@MrAndLNg_Q]
NH resident here. If NH Antfia show their mugs in my presence they're catching a brick td

the faceJ

Merku the Squid\
@MerkuSquid‘

Jan 181
Also careful around Manchester. That's where the bulk of the "NH Antifa live." In Publid
housing as Bums living off Welfare,
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[
2

Show replies

Bud Ford ‘
@BudFord9

Jan 18

Replying to
[@MrAndyNgd

Bntifa..}
2

[]

IncendiaryG

@heavyg603

Jan 15}

Replying to
[@MrandyNgd

Antifa in NH?‘ | They probably don't realize we have constitutional carry here, everyonel
and their grandma is armed. Oh they can definitely FAFO here.‘
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northhunteﬂ

@northofmackinac]

|

:Jan 19]

Replying to
@MrAndqud

Sorry Williem, play stupid games and you win stupid prizes.l

Bolt Upright. Artist formally known as Seaminkﬂ
@BoltUpright8

-

Jan 17
Replying to
‘@MrAndyNgo|

h’hey are such pussies,

Dave Sullivanl

@sulixD321|

gplying to
]@MrAndyNgo]
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h’his seems weird?l
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Charlie Dennis

From: Gene Thompson <[ -

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:07 AM

To: Michael Schibuola

Cc: Douglas S. Babcock; Charlie Dennis

Subject: RE: [Town of Hanover NH] Antifa for Event (Sent by Samuel Lee,

We will talk thanks gene

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







Sent: Thursday, lanuary 13, 2022 3:08 PM
To: Charlie Dennis <

4
Subject: [Town of Hanover NH] Antifa for Event (Sent by Samuel Lee, ||| N NENEGN)

Hello cdennis,

Samuel Lee (NG has sent you a message via your contact form
() -t Town of Hanover NH.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at ||| GGG

Message:
Hi Chief Dennis,

I am Sam Lee. | am the New England Field Representative for Turning Point USA. It's my understanding some of your
officers will be working our Andy Ngo event. | just wanted to let you know a person from Burlington Vermont has
commented that Antifa will be at the event.

The persons name is/ Il One of the posts on his facebook go after our last big event in Burlington. The group's
post that he shared, BTV Cop Watch, has a history of vandalism, theft and physical intimidation (blocking our display
while reaching students, walking up and occupying space so close it forces people to physically move, following a minor
volunteer to the point the school admin had to come out... at which time the student said he would not stop. He did
after the school outline actions they could take). There have been rumors of this group popping activists tires but
nothing that can be substantiated.

All of that to give you an idea of the people in his orbit. Now | don't know if anything will happen. | haven't been able to
find any organizing but | wanted you to at least be aware of this.

I have attached a screenshot with the post.
Thank you
Sam

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

From: | <

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 3:08 PM
To: Charlie Dennis <

-
Subject: [Town of Hanover NH] Antifa for Event (Sent by Samuel Lee, ||| EGTGTGTGTGNGN

Hello cdennis,

Samuel Lee ([ s sent you a message via your contact form
(N :: o\ of Hanover NH.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at

Message:
Hi Chief Dennis,

I am Sam Lee. | am the New England Field Representative for Turning Point USA. It's my understanding
some of your officers will be working our Andy Ngo event. | just wanted to let you know a person from
Burlington Vermont has commented that Antifa will be at the event.

The persons name is [l One of the posts on his facebook go after our last big event in
Burlington. The group's post that he shared, BTV Cop Watch, has a history of vandalism, theft and
physical intimidation (blocking our display while reaching students, walking up and occupying space so
close it forces people to physically move, following a minor volunteer to the point the school admin had
to come out... at which time the student said he would not stop. He did after the school outline actions
they could take). There have been rumors of this group popping activists tires but nothing that can be
substantiated.

All of that to give you an idea of the people in his orbit. Now | don't know if anything will happen. |
haven't been able to find any organizing but | wanted you to at least be aware of this.

| have attached a screenshot with the post.
Thank you
Sam

Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the

recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
2
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disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast

Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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Charlie Dennis

From: _ on behalf of Contact form at Town of Hanover NH

< >
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 3:08 PM
To: Charlie Dennis
Subject: [Town of Hanover NH] Antifa for Event (Sent by Samuel Lee, || NN
Attachments: dartmouth_college_antifa_.png

Hello cdennis,

Samuel Lee (R h2; scnt you a message via your contact form

at Town of Hanover NH.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at _

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

The persons name is| Il One of the posts on his facebook go after our last big event in Burlington. The group's
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 1:24 PM
To: James Martin; Charlie Dennis
Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: 20220105_115258,jpg

FYI

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Brad Sargent <
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 1:57 PM

Tos radors . sareer: <

Subject:
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O m https:/feamainstagram.com fp/CY60IsZLEBcz/

25.7K Tweets northeastantifa » Follow .

Andy Ngo == & . @

B—.—- —' @ northeastantifa in under a couple of heurs of posting cur criginal

counter-dermaonstration flver for tormorrow - Andy Bge himself nc

anly blecked us on Twitter (LAAQ) he mace multiple posts aboul
the counter-demonstration and MNortheast Antifa,

ew updates.

021 activities. i g 0 \\ ¥
Assault details. 5. \%

s NEW AFTERWORD

e are wery hormored to be ane of the few anti-fasast accounts
Angy feit that he needed te block on Teatter personally. Net only
it hilaricus that he decided to bBiock us, it does nothing. Nowe we
snew he knows about the counter and we waill lan accordingly -
thanks Andyv for the hezds up & free adverlising,

IN THE PAPERBACK EDITION!?

F,°\\* Alet of anti-fasast groups stay away from reveiubionary leftist
rhetone for optcs, What Ardy does not know s that we are
unapolegetcally communtsis,

ing us comrmurists does nathing but railies up our support &

Call
tickies cur egos.

Thiz is to Andy Nge himzelf: when vou Tuck with us you are not

QY
127 likes
You’re blocked

You can't follow or see @MrAndyNgo’s Tweets. Learn @
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Leave your phones at home so you don't leave metadata my friends.
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Jan 20ih to counie... Naews

Ertention New England anfifascizts: antifascisis are mobilizing on

Help
Reddit Coins

feddit Prermium
.‘ 2mndy - 7 b ags Reddit Gifts

ASK HIM ABOUT HIS FANCY NEW ACCENT AND IF HE ACTUALLY GOT HIT IN THE HEAD WITH A
DIRTY OLD DILDO IN PORTLAND W & FUCK ANDY NGO

+ | Baply Share Rapert Saswe  Follow

RedditInc © 20;
atomwaffen and their cronies are exactly why | keep my ar-15 loaded

~ 1 - . Reply Sharz Reaport Zawve  Follow
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ol As Anarchists, it is our job to oppese fascisis whenever they organize
2t o DO Gflo THS Gotfofy Was Jefjorfllc Quioinoticdify, FIedse cofitidct 2
7 .u..uw» ..r.u« e thic subredds [ £ e H s &
moderotors of this subreddit if you have any guestions or concern Help About
EERS Rzply Shars Report Save Follow Reddit Coins Careers
Reddit Premium Press
Reddit Gif A i
S Queer_Antifascist OF - "c hy ago - soted 26 o agw erdie Gt 4TS
: Blog
You know the demo is being orgaruzed by Northeast Antifa and the dartmouth Terens
anarchists? Those are two separate groups. Northeast Antifa is probably one of Borrermi
the most militant street crews on the east coast and has been around since 2002. o i P
N N - Fivd
The demoegraphics of Northeast Antifa are not college kids lol. The group has a Mo Ww,
Q O

very long track record of being based as fuck, probs been doing this longer than
you have been a leftist or even alive. Let that sink in. Just go read the wikipedia
abt the group before you cry harder bc you know absolutely nothing abt what ur
talking about

RedditInc © 2022 Al rights reserv

Oh and GTFC Reddit and meet real leftists and organize. Instead of being just
another larp on the mnternet thinking they have the authority to tell experienced
groups who actually do stuff how they should organize, maybe you should be
trying to seek out mentors N arganizing so you can actually learn something. |
think everyone is going to follow the leadership of the groups who do stuff and
not some person on reddit
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This is to Andy Ngo himself: when you fuck with us you are not
B—.—- —- fucking with college students, We will not play your little games.

é:m:%ocmgﬁmnocﬂ:oam%ocmﬁwln_m.{_smUwoc:c_mm‘noﬂwocn
’ New England is anti-fascist and we will hold that line untif death.
/ \ V
=ME Bm.—m:‘@:ﬂ Editt Andy 1s trying to pull an NSC-151 and engage in back and
INTHE DAPERBACK ECITIONT forth bullshit ower the intermet with us. We already trolled you into

giving us attention (senously thank you s0 much, we appreciate it),
We are not threatening you with violence omfg stop the lying Andly

®

When have we made threats? All we sayin 15 that we don't like Naz
& we will die before fascists like yourself hurt our commuruties.

Here's 3 tip bro - next bme an account with 20 followers organizes
counter against vou or Twitter just don't give them attention
becauseee .. OHHH .. wait we fargot vou are daing all of this an
purpose because you want confrontation,

Qv [

127 likes

R IR SN ST

frAndyNgo's Tweets. Learn
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Queer_Antifascist 0P - 22 hr =90
R

Criginal post; R
M Anti-fascist counter-demonstration M R
RALLY AGAINST ANDY NGO
Tell Andy Ngo (a fascist propagandist), Gabe Nadales {5 fascist propagandist), Turning Point USA
& every other fascist to GTFO of Dartmouth College on January 20th, 2022.
Counter demonstration info: 1.20.22 | 6:00 PM | @ Filene Auditorium in Moore Hall at Dartmouth
College R
Dress code: wear black; protect your identity
Anti-fascists frorn Mass, New Hampshire, Yermont, Maine; anti-fascists from all over New
England wall be mobilizing Thursday January 20th, 2022 at Dartmouth College to disrupt &
prevent fascist propagandists like Andy Ngo from narmalizing their reactionary beliefs on college
campuses in the Northeast.
Andy Ngo & "former Antifa member” Gabe Nadales are hoping to spread disinformation about
the anti-fascist movement on January 20th. Calling us extremists, calling us terronsts - calling
anti-fascists the biggest threat to working people in the so-called United States.
As anti-fascists, it is our responsibility to the communities we serve to never give fascists a safe
space to spew their lies. Please spread the word to everyone you know and we hope to see b
everyone on jan, 20th ¥

All Power to the People,

MNE-161
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reminder that if you see Andy this week
speaking events, even if you can't throw a
ke at him, you can always spit in his food
Is drink with a toilet spoon.

s should fear appearing in society, even if
order a coffee or grab lunch.

an 17. 2022 - Twitter Web App
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< NORTHEASTANTIFA
Posts

A lot of anti-fascist groups stay away from
revolutionary leftist rhetoric for optics.
What Andy does not know is that we are
unapologetically communists.

Calling us communists does nothing but
rallies up our support & tickles our egos.

This is to Andy Ngo himself: when you fuck
with us you are not fucking with college
students. We will not play your little games.
When you enter our home you start playing
by our rules, not yours. New England is
anti-fascist, and we will hold that line until
death.

View all 29 comments

& northeastantifa
S Dartmouth College Hanover NH













118



Michael Schibuola

—
From: Charlie Dennis
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 3:01 PM
To: |
Cc: Michael Schibuola; James Martin
Subject: FW: Info on Antifa Protest at Dartmouth
Attachments: dartmouth_college_antifa_.png; 20220105_115258,jpg;

6ef3031b71ae4f75a6cd3d3259626b24.jpeg; 085815fa5e1147ceb2305ade94fdc599 jpeg;
d3188820638d4171bb8efd700c22e7dc jpeg

Lt. Prince:

See below email excerpts and attachments I sent to Ellen:

Lt. Villers,

There is an event being planned at Dartmouth College for Thursday, January 20* at 7 PM. (See attached flyer). We are
receiving some information that Antifa may be planning on showing up. | have copied below some of the email threads
and there is also a Twitter link below with some information:

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at_

Message:
Hi Chief Dennis,

I'am Sam Lee. | am the New England Field Representative for Turning Point USA. It's my understanding some of your
officers will be working our Andy Ngo event. | just wanted to let you know a person from Burlington Vermont has
commented that Antifa will be at the event.

The persons name is One of the posts on his facebook go after our last big event in Burlington. The group's
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

From: Gene Thompson <[

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 7:39 AM
To: Keiselim A. Montas <} GGG ; Dous!as S- Babcock

< ; Michael Schibuola |

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

Joe,

| would like to speak with you about this but wanted to send this information first. Please let me know a
time we could speak today.

From: Bradford F. Sargent W
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, :
To: Michael Schibuola < >; Charlie Dennis <_

Subject: FW: Alert - Protest Planned at 6pm before our event

FYI

From: Anna Hall <
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 4:15 PM
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; Bryant Ford
; Brian Holland

<_> Bradford F. Sargent < >; Eric L. Ramsey
< ; Diana Lawrence

Subject: FW: Alert - Protest Planned at 6pm before our event

To: Keiselim A. Montas < >: EJ Kiefer <

From: Chioe Ezzo <

Date: Monday, January 17, 2022 at 9:28 PM

To: Anna Hall < , "James A. Alberghini" <_>,

>, Gene Thompson

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

HED C.A.R.E.S

Compassion
And
Respect
Every

(603) 8432222 Situation

Download the Hanover NH Police Department mobile app from any mobile device:
hitps://apps.myocv.com/share/a53803755

121












125



Mi_chael Schibuola

== = __=
From: Bradford F. Sargent <_>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, c
To: Michael Schibuola; Charlie Dennis
Subject: Event Details and Expectations CR 1.20.22
Attachments: Event Details and Expectations CR 1.20.22.pdf
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
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